Human Services Board Agenda - Jefferson County
Jefferson County Workforce Development Center, 874 Collins Road, Room 103
Jefferson, Wl 53549

Date: Tuesday, September 13,2016 Time: 8:30 a.m.

Committee Members: Mode, Jim (Chair) McKenzie, John (Secretary)
Jones, Dick (Vice Chair) Crouse, Cynthia
Kutz, Russell Schultz, Jim
Tietz, Augie
1. Callto Order
2. Roll Call (Establish a Quorum)
3. Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law
4. Approval of the September 13, 2016 Agenda
5. Public Comments (Members of the Public who wish to address the Board on specific agenda items must register

© ® N o

11.

12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

19.

their request at this time.)

Solar Feasibility Study Presentation by Sustainable Engineering
Approval of August 9, 2016 Board Minutes

Communications

Review of July, 2016 Financial Statement

. Discuss and Approve August, 2016 Vouchers

Division Updates: Child and Family Division, Behavioral Health, Administration, Economic Support, and Aging &
Disability Resource Center

Discussion and Possible Action on New Professional Service Contracts

Discussion and Possible Action for Proclamation in Support of September Recovery Month
Discussion and Possible Action on Resolution Supporting Increase in Child Welfare Funding
Update on Marsh Country Health Alliance Meeting

Director’s Report

Discuss updates from Wisconsin County Human Services Association

Discuss potential agenda items for October board meeting.

Adjourn

Next Scheduled Meetings:

Tuesday, October 11, 2016 at 8:30 a.m.
Tuesday, November 8, 2016 at 8:30 a.m.

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County board of
Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Special Needs Request - Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the

County Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.




Item #6

JEFFERSON COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES
Board Minutes
August 9, 2016

Board Members Present: Jim Mode, Richard Jones, Russell Kutz, Augie Tietz, Cynthia Crouse, Jim

Schultz and John McKenzie

Others Present: Director Kathi Cauley; Deputy Director Brent Ruehlow; Administrative Services

Manager Joan Daniel; Aging & Disability Resource Division Manager Sharon Olson; Economic Support
Manager Jill Johnson; Office Manager Donna Hollinger; and County Administrator Ben Wehmeier.

1.

CALLTO ORDER
Mr. Mode called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

ROLL CALL/ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM
All present/Quorum established.

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE OPEN MEETINGS LAW
Ms. Cauley certified that we are in compliance.

REVIEW OF THE AUGUST 9, 2016 AGENDA
No changes

PUBLIC COMMENTS
No comments

APPROVAL OF THE JULY 12, 2016 BOARD MINUTES

Mr. Tietz made a motion to approve the July 12, 2016 board minutes.
Mr. McKenzie seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

COMMUNICATIONS
No Communications

REVIEW OF JUNE, 2016 FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Ms. Daniel reviewed the June 2016 financial statement (attached) and reported that there is a
positive fund balance of $665,511 excluding any prepaid reserves that may be adjusted for
year-end. She presented the summary and financial statements (attached) that detail
revenue, expenses, tax levy and variance by program within each Division and discussed the
areas that are having the most impact on the budget. She also presented reports showing
Commitment/Inpatient, Detox and Alternate Care statistics (attached).

Page 1 of 5




10.

REVIEW AND APPROVE JULY, 2016 VOUCHERS

Ms. Daniel reviewed the July, 2016 summary sheet of vouchers totaling $493,328.25
(attached).

Mr. Kutz made a motion to approve the July, 2016 vouchers totaling $493,328.25.

Mr. McKenzie seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

DIVISION UPDATES: CHILD & FAMILY RESOURCES, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, ADMINISTRATION,
ECONOMIC SUPPORT, AND AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER
Child & Family Resources:

Mr. Ruehlow reported on the following items:

Our Key Outcome Indicators are all on track except in the Juvenile Justice area where our
goal is to have 95% of children remain in their home. We were down to 88% in July, but
there were some extenuating circumstances that we are working on.

We filled the CLTS position with the individual who was helping us during an employee’s
family medical leave.

We have an opening on our CPS team now because an internal staff moved to our Intake
team.

We are close to filling the intensive supervision position

On July 21, many staff went to UW-Whitewater to celebrate the Trauma Informed Care
initiative that has been ongoing for a year. We will continue this initiative with other
stakeholders beginning August 24 by presenting the movie “Paper Tigers,” which is about
an alternative school in Washington State. It will be followed by a facilitated discussion.
There will be three more initiatives over the next three months.

Ms. Cauley thanked Mr. Ruehlow for all of his work on this.

The Department of Children and Families selected us to be the primary site in Wisconsin
for the Dual Status Initiative, which is an integration of juvenile justice and the child
welfare systems. This initiative will allow a greater system coordination and integration
for children, youth and families that populate multiple youth serving systems.

Behavioral Health:

Ms. Cauley reported on the following items:

Our 2016 Key Outcome Indicators for July were as follows:

o The clinic continues to see improvement in the depression scores

o The CCS and CSP goal is that 72% of all treatment plan goals are met. CCSis at 78%

and CSP is at 86.5%. CRS is 100% in compliance with all rules.

EMH: We had 10 emergency detentions bringing the annual total to 75. Last year we had
79.
Crisis calls are up and we had 5,354 through July along with 172 suicide calls.
We are applying for a grant through the DHS to improve the mobile response for people
with dementia.

Page 2 of 5




e Several counties had a conference call regarding the CCS and OIG audit. Counties need
consistent answers and clear direction from the state. The counties will be having a
meeting on August 23 to discuss these concerns.

Administration:

Ms. Daniel reported on the following items:

e The budget and WIMCR are done

¢ We have met our key outcome indicators

e Staff have been cross training due to an upcoming retirement in January.

Economic Support:

Ms. Johnson reported on the following items:

e Qur 2016 Key Outcome Indicators for June were as follows:

o We have 30 days to get 100% of all applications processed. We processed 99.1% of
them timely. The Consortium Call Center must answer calls timely within 95% of
the time. The Call Center was at 97.5%.

e We transitioned staff from individual case managers to 5 new Food Share “On Demand”
teams which was effective July 1 and 7 staff are on the Call Center full time. Teams are
working well together now.

e We served 585 children during the “Ready Kids for School” distribution on August 6 at the
Fair Park.

ADRC:
Ms. Olson reported on the following items:

e The ADRC’s KOl is to see that 100% of home visit requests are met within 7 days unless the
customer requests otherwise. During the month of July, 25 of the 32 home visits were
conducted within 7 days of consumer’s request which is about 78%. The remaining seven
visits were provided just outside the contract indicator, several missed by one day. The ADRC
is fully staffed, but half of the | & A staff are still in training.

e The Home Delivered Meal Program’s KOl was met in July; there were four new meal
requests, two were met, two were not because one lived outside of our current delivery area
and the other person was under 60 years of age. The goal is to provide meals to 95% of those
qualifying home delivered meal requests.

e The Nutrition Site Manager for Lake Mills is posted again and interviews are in process. One
plan was to look into the restaurant model that is working well in other areas, but will need to
look at an area that is not in the present contracted area. We will be hiring a new Nutrition
Program Supervisor within the next couple of months. One goal is that we will look into the
Waterloo area for a trial Restaurant Model dining site.

e The Transportation Program’s KOl is to meet qualifying ride requests 100% of the time. In
July, there were 236 scheduled 1-way trips, 36 were cancelled and another six were no call/no
show leaving a total of 194 trips for the Driver Escort Program. Four people were referred to
MTM for transportation through their Medicaid care program and one consumer could not be
transported as they needed a wheelchair van. The Veteran’s van provided 38 one-way trips.
There were four cancellations, four no shows and one rider denied as the van was full.

Page 3 of 5




11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

We are working on a grant through the ADRC and the Behavioral Health units to establish a
Dementia Task Force that will share the care. The plan is to meet with community partners to
build a supportive network, offer trainings and provide our community with knowledgeable
and skilled staff.

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON NEW PROFESSIONAL CONTRACTS
There were no new contracts

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON 2017 BUDGET PRESENTATION

Ms. Cauley presented the budget and reported that we met our tax levy goal. She discussed
areas that will have the most impact on the Department.

Mr. Wehmeier congratulated Ms. Cauley and staff for the hard work put into the budget.
Mr. McKenzie made a motion to approve the 2017 Budget as presented.

Mr. Schultz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE COUNTY BOARD RESOLUTION SUPPORTING INCREASE IN
DEPARTMENT OF CHILD AND FAMILY ALLOCATION FOR CHILD WELFARE.

Ms. Cauley reported that Secretary of DCF, Eloise Anderson, is requesting additional funding
in the budget for the increase in the allocation for child welfare and would like county
support. Wisconsin Counties Association will be drafting a resolution in support of this.

Mr. Jones made a motion to support the resolution supporting increase in department of child
and family allocation for child welfare, and to pass the resolution on to the county board in
September.

Mr. Kutz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

UPDATE ON ECHO, THE ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORDS SYSTEM
Ms. Cauley reported that they had a meeting with ECHO who agreed to re-do the 3" year
contract. Next year will cost about $15,000 instead of $72,000.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Ms. Cauley reported on the following items:

e We had a nice turn out for the tour of the bike trail located behind Human Services.

e | have been asked to give several presentations; one on our youth crisis stabilization and
one on leadership training.

DISCUSS UPDATES FROM WISCONSIN COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES ASSOCIATION
Ms. Cauley reported on the following items:

e The Economic Support pact is working on the Income Maintenance contract.
e They are working very hard on the CCS - OIG situation.

Page 4 of 5




17. DISCUSS POTENTIAL AGENDA ITEMS FOR SEPTEMBER BOARD MEETING
e Update on the Marsh Country Health Alliance meeting

18. ADJOURN
Mr. Tietz made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Mr. Kutz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.
Meeting adjourned at 9:55 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by Donna Hollinger

NEXT BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, September 13, 2016 at 8:30 a.m.
Workforce Development Center, Room 103
874 Collins Road, Jefferson, WI 53549

Page 5 of 5




Financial Statement Summary
July, 2016

We have a projected positive fund balance of $830,439 excluding any prepaid reserves adjustment
done at year-end.

Summary of variances:

Revenue: Overall Revenues are unfavorable by $429,048 from budget. CLTS revenue currently isn’t
projected to be captured by $193,129 but expenses are projected to be underspent at this time by
$508,918. This is based on claims submitted by providers to WPS. CLTS Plans are costed out to spend
our total allocation.

Expenditures: Favorable by $1,259,486, primarily due to underspent of waiver of $508,918, salary &
fringes of $434,372, and hospitals of $115,992.

Major Classifications impacting the Balance

e Salary under budget by $212,542: Some of the expenses show up later in the year based on
anniversary dates of employees such as step increases. In addition, the budget is allocated
based on 1/12 each month, where salary is based on pay periods. So when you have three
pay periods in a month, this will absorb some of this variance.

e Fringes under budget by $221,830: When there is a three week pay period in the month,
there is no health insurance payment for the third pay period.

e Children Alternate Care under budget by $77.215: This budget includes Alternate Care, Child
Caring Institutions, Detentions, and Correctional Facilities as well as Shelter Care. For the
month of July we spent $167,018.95 and YTD average is $165,520 for alternate care
placements.

¢ The Non-lapsing funds are reflected in the 2016 alternate care budget.

e Children’s Waiver under budget by $508,918: For 2016 we anticipate earning all of the
contracts since we are projecting the current CLTS children waiver to receive services for the
full year. | don’t believe providers have submitted all of their claims to WPS at this time yet

for January-July Service the projection is based on WPS data.

e Hospital/Detox projection is over budget by $238,569 (Net basis):

Budget Actual Projection
Revenue 545,333 116,480 199,637
Expenditures 1,354,236 610,813 1,247,109

Net 808,903 494,333 1,047,472




Month of July net from Winnebago/Mendota is a charge of $79,735.50. If you look at the
actual cost for the year the projection would be $847,428. Current bills have been coming in
higher than the first part of 2016 so that is why the higher projection.

e Operating Costs are projected to be under budget by $300,645. Supplies and Services
projected under budget by $193,070. The YES program and outside professional services is
driving this cost savings.

e Other Contracted over budget by $295,444.  Adult Alternate Care is projected to overrun
budget by 274,898. Placements for clients in the CRS program but increase in revenue will
offset some of this cost.

¢ Community Care under budget $157,362.

BEHAVIOR HEALTH DIVISION: The projected balance is favorable by $614,369. The projected
balance for hospitalizations for January - December amounts to $1,047,472 on a net basis.

¢ In July, we received a charge for Winnebago/Mendota bill of $79,735.50.

CHILDREN & FAMILY DIVISION: The projected balance for Children & Family Division is under
budget by $388,347.

Placement expenditures for July amounted to $167,018.95.

ECONOMIC SUPPORT DIVISION: The Economic Support is projected to be favorable by
$45,019. This projection includes the federal dollars projection for 2014 & 2015.

AGING & ADRC DIVISION: The projected balance for Aging & ADRC Division is unfavorable by
$8,507.

ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION: The administrative division is projected unfavorable by $7,576

Books are unaudited at this time. This is early in the year so best guess at this time.




9102/8/6 ¥ Jo | ebed pieog 8jeig ul4
{9z8°1L) v0'G8 gls'ce 609'6% 109'22 186G'6¥ LEL's 9G¥ v suoneuo(

£6£'091 889°001} 180°192 Ge.'8S 186'02 0Z1'z6 08¥'6¢ 0v9'2s weiboid 15161

(6ZL'¢6L)  1/£0L9 Zreiliy 050'95¢ zzeely 16£'erZ 121'08 ¥92'¢91 poddng 177 s,uaipiyd

vSZ'vl 292'vee 915'sre £69'9¢} 265'G/ 896'vY ) 0 896'vPL aie) sjeura)y INpy
(cov'op) rL8'6el 15e'¢c6 866'18 182'6¥ eler g 0 el a1eD BjRUISYY PIYD

082'GEG 106'822'C /8992 1G1'L88'L [ 186'¢9. 9L¥'99L'T  65€'880'L  0Z1'8L0°)L $80IAI9S POPINOI

ANNIAIY ¥3IHLO 8 SNOILDO3TI0D

(zv9'96s)  651°8v2°6 ZLG'L59'8  6SLP6E'S 9SLTSTE LIZ'316'Y  698'099°L L0V lST'S Buipung jesepog % ejels (1o

0 ¥95'G91 ¥96'691 6.5'06 §86'89 6/G'96 (G86'89) ¥96'G91 uonusAsu| Aeg

926 ¥1G'882 0bir'68z 00£'891 £65'96 128'221 090'6¢ 192'8¢l sjusWwAed 8oURSISSY JUSHD
(zr0'cs) 0S¥'¥0S'L - 80F LIyl 96G'//8 ¥20'896 69,728 Lov'z8y 80¢'z¥e sweiboid Z-pM 8 N’

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a1y o} yuig vyuv

G6E'Th G99'G8 090 86 1L6'6Y 266'8Z £20'c9 (¥81'62) 1,02'88 sayjiwe ] g uaIp|Iyd

(0) 0 0 0 £v9'.2 0 0 0 weiboid poddng Ajiwe4

0 £91'09 £91'09 660'Ge Z86'GlL S08'tC §95'0l Nzt ddL 3-Al

(gz¥'er) 869'L¥. £/2'€69 159'zsy ¥06'962 218'80¥ 687'92 ££6'28¢ SPIY YInoA

(v66'90l)  0£.'06% 9cs'cze 662'98¢ 0 £69'/61 zG96'vL RN AA) IS3A 10loid

Glg'ge LpP' LG9 966'989 /00'08¢ - 88£'6/2 ges'ely  (£48'29) 0L¥'L8Y swielboid uonepodsue. | /Buiby
(c6£'6%) 12866 128'896 762'28S GGe'7ee 81G'.€S 908'88 zLLery Jejuen sey Allgesiq g Buiby
(618'¢B) 851’812 6£9'vZ) ver'Lzl 18¢'c9 90.L'ZL 0 902'2. weiboid suondo Aunwiwion
{o0g'2) get'pSe gelve  OTv'evl ¥9.'86 890'cLl  (920's2) ¥60'cyl suwieiboid yjeeH feioineyeg
(905'961)  000°096 Y67 €9/ 000'095 861'2¢2 ¥92'2ee 8€2'61 ) 925'€02 s1onepp Hoddng 177 s,usipiiyn

0 0 0 - 0 0 0 0 0 uonnquuon AJunon asen Ajwe

0 6.6'2/8 6.6C/8 . 8£T'60S 2.8'19¢ 002'22S 881°162 zio'iee uoyedoly Aunog oiseg suaipliyd

0 8y8'GG6'L 8¥8'GS6L - LI6'OVL'L Glz'ees LLB'OvL'L  Z8E'8LL 625'7ey uofjesoly Aunod dised vQoy g HN

. ONIAONNL Tvd3d3d ® 31v1sS
SANNIATY

(8ep'oc8) 0 6£r'0E8 (ovi‘9cz)  168'75¢E 9z6'9z¢e’t L1.0°61L5C7 (151°Z61L°1L) (L12143a) sn1d¥NsS L3aN

0 2Lyl A5 /81'v8p TLLYYL TLL'vYL aAIRsaYy Bunesad 198y aouBlEg-§0Z WO} PIEMIO] 8OUBEY

8er'oes  (2Ll'wwl)  799'S8 (ovL'9gz)  (962°1EL) ¥G1 ‘285 220'616'  (£26'9¢6'1) (119143aQ) SN1d¥NS ONILYYIdO

98¥'652'L  0S.'6£L'€C ¥9Z/08¥ ¢ 88L'6L9CL 0£/29/'8 200'v9¥'ZL 82G'v9g §Z¥'660'C) sainmjipuadx3 pajsnipy [e104

(8v0'6zy)  8/6'¥66'CZ 10£6'G95'7Z  6V0'ESE'C) | PEV'OLO'S ISL'9¥0'CL  §59'€88'C  Z0§'291°01 9|qejleAy $92in0saY 8101

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jajsues] asuedx3 piedald :sso|

0 192'929'8  192'929'8 | 986°'LE0'S 0TT'6Sv'S 6S6'¥SL'S 0 6E6'Y5L'S (u Jsgsued) » Ane| xey) suonesadQ Joj Buipun4 Aiuno)

(gpb0'6Zb)  L12'89€'VL £90'I5e'e  PLTLLL'S 812'168'L GG9'€88'CT  £95°200'G senuaasy Bunelad( sielg/eiepad

aouellep | jabpng
pu3 Jeaj |510Z

699656/l

|pug aes)

19bpng

pajeioid

uonaafoid
a-1-A Jo!

uonaafoid

a-1-A

sjuswi-
ysnipy

| a-1-A

|s1ebpa @

AIVINANS

Juswialelg |eloueuld 910z - Aine uo paseq uonosfoid
SIFINLIANIdX3 ® SINNIATY 40 LNIJNILVIS
ININLHVJIA SFOINLGTS NYINNH ALNNOD NOSH3I443ar



9102/8/6 ¥ 40 Z obed
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0

(08¢ 000'2 029’y £80'y G85'C 669'C 0 669'C
(s¥9'00¢) 995°89L'c 2762987  166'SY8'L 60966LL 80.°99YL 0 80.°99%°L
0 296'G95 296'695 G¥1'0€E Lre'eslk 08€'rie 0 08€v1IZ
(625'9) (8s¥'81) (ec0'c2) (292'01) (Log L) (£z6'91) 0 (£z6'0L)
L.6'6Y 189'Ty 65926 106'vZ 18’1 65629 0 65629

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

£20') G/9'4 8yl 116 808 £09't 0 £09'1
(LrL's) 000'9%2 6G8'0€T 005'c¥L 686'GE L 891'g¢l 0 g91'g¢el
(9/v'62) S0. VY 622 CLy 199262 262'6LL Lov'ore 0 L9¥'0¥2
(60L'2€) szL'slZl  9l0'opl 906'€0L Zv6'69 L8y L 0 18v' 1L
(g89'ce) 191'8/1) z8r'ry 1£6'€01 Z68'5¢ 18Z'¥8 0 182'¥8
(020°'¢6L)  6L2'CSZ'L  BY96S0'L - £00'6ZL 9ly'LES GZ5'82S 0 G25'82S
(166'02) 8/8'661 188'8/1 965911 650'20) 0.1'66 0 0/.'66
(zv9'92) 901'08 por'es Sl'oy 1681 zz0'Le 0 220°'Le
(0£8122) 586°268°C SSV'LZ9C  0G0Crec COSvveEl €629ELCT 0 £62°951C
(129'2) Z89'%S Lo0'zs 868'L¢ £0Z'} SS1'vZ 0 SSL'vZ
(6es'6El)  zE£'209'Cc  €6l'29b'T . 1Z0'8LG'L 0S0'906 629'9cy'L 0 629'9¢h'1
(r98've) 9cL'0L8 el 6.G'ZEE 1y1'80Z A AAR> 0 [AgAARS
(G08'v¥) 6£8'G99 0£0°129 avG'66E £01'622 892'79¢ 0 892'29¢
(zvsTiZ) 1150188 696 /658  £€69'8EL'G 80P Lv9'C 9126667 000°09 91Z°656'F
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

LIL'S 166222 89l'/ze 8v8'621 #6001 G98'zel 0 G98'zelL
(oLz'28) £09'70¢ /88692 81691 88¢'vZL 608'¥SL 0 608'7S)
(825'v¥2)  6/0'S¥Z'L 1SS000'L . 962'9TL 68€'28¢ ££0'€85 00009 ££0'¢25
(2912 89G'¥0E oy'zZ0¢ G99'2/1 029'6¢} LOP'9LL 0 L0v'9.1L
(982'01) 162191 1016k 060'76 216'S9 z01'88 0 zoL'e8
9/6'12 0LL'vSh 989'9/t 8Y2'692 £09'202 190'8/2 0 190842
88¢e'Le L00'LLY 685805 1§2'8.2 ovLio0T 095'96C 0 096962
(v22'01) 106'160°) ECEL'LBO'L | 9ve'9e9 81/'80G 199'0€9 0 199'0€9
(,62'18) 682'/¥9 766595 8¥6'G/¢ G66'68) zZgl'oge 0 Z9l'oge
(gv2'9g) 6ZL'T18 086G/ 060'v.LY 115'09¢ LL¥'0S¥ 0 L1¥'06¥
#05'89 88°18/'L | TPS098'L - 0/2'0¥0'L .8EC06. z9e'8L0'L O 29€'8.0'}
osh'es /68'80S'L | JZE'eS'l  £26'cos ¥£G'985 9/1'66. 0 9/1'66/
(8vo'62¥)  L12789E'VL 699°6€6°CL €90°LSE'8  VITLLL'S 81Z°168°L 659'c88T €£95°200°G
665291 855°0Z1°'S  €51'882°G  ¥0£'9G6°Z 8G0°SZ6’L \W6Cl6C7 9817020 GGL0GL'L
(LLE'262)  €16'95S 209'652 998'¥Z¢ Z16'¥2S A 98¢e'y 8¥8'eGlL
(cov'y) 65591 95109} 9/0'19 o916' /Y 112'€9 90€'G G0y'8S
doueniep | 19bpng |uopdsfoad | 39bpng |uopdsfoid |uonodelold| sjusw- [ssobpe @
pug 1eap |51L0Z [pug teap | pojesoid |@-L-Ad0Md | Q-1-A snfpy | a-L-A

pleog sjeig ul4

LG
swiei(] Jod
SYIGININ advod

s3so9 Buneladp |v10)
AepnQ [epded
SUO[BOO||Y pu3 JBOA
sysop Bupeledo 18Y10
sooes jjoihed ouj 'ddo
8aiy L 0} Yuig YHYY
|jooyoseld s99g Asng
s)s00) welboid ¢ 0} yuig
9SINN B sislelyofsd B1s
jenel] sakoidwig
sasuadx3 welboid
$991/M8G g salddng
s}s0n) eoedg
Buiures | yeis
S1S09 ONILYHIJO

sjyeuag abulid {ejop
syyeuag abul4 J8Yio
aoueInsu] yjesy
Jjuswalpey
Anoeg |eloog
(EENEEERNEE]

sobep [v10L
JwAidwg papoddng
saljluled e|gels 9 8jeg
sney Jopant
pesytanQauswabeuepy
uonuaAssiu Alieg
Hoddng 1/ susipjiyd
sweiBoid uoneuodsuel  /Buiby
Jsjuag soy Aiigesiq g Buiby
Hoddng opwouoo3
$99|AJ9S Wwo) dwo
yoddng Ajunwiwo)
saljiwe ] g s,ualpliyd
UijeaH [eJoinelsg
S3IOVM

STANLIANIJIX3

SANN3A3Y TV10L

18y} % Suoyds|[09 [ej0 L
sanuaAay 18yl
sjuswasINquIDyY 1s00



9102/8/6 ¥ j0 ¢ ebed
(z66'5L1)  9cZvSv'L  wbz'eee’l  p0c'8K8 9.6'cly 1Zv'c89 LVL'SEL v.1z°8vs
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(0L9'061)  98T'vOE't  929'est't - $08'09L Lezicor 122'G18 8zZL'vZL 666161
819'v¢ 000'0G1 219'%8 006'/8 SrLiLL #69'201 6L0'L1 6/9'96
(51 2°22) SS9VZL'T  OvY V0T Z8¢6CC L  892°GEl ¥0C6EL T 0 ¥0E£6E1°1
6v8'SG SZ/.'%9 vJS 071 95.'/¢ S/ qz5'se 0 225'6¢e
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1i8'9L 000'8¢ LL8'WS 19122 0L2'9 0SL'LL 0 0SL'LL
£v0'0.€ 220'691 0Z1'6E5 829'86 6L¥'6€ 8¥'vLE 0 18¥'vLE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(L60'zvz)  8S1'2€. 190'06% 260'L2v ovL'zes 698682 0 698682
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(leg'L22)  s69'02V'L  ¥/8'Zh8 6£.1'€59 ¥2.'96C 9/9'16¥ 0 9/9'L6¥
(z9g’zs1)  Is8evl 625985 0Sc'ceY 111182 cTl9ve Lrel 78Z°¢ee
{i61'8) 00§'1e £vee) zrs'cl 129's 00z’ 0 00z’
2.0'9 182'V2 €694/ T8 6G1'vY Tr'vs 0 zeYr'vs
90¢'01 evL'sy 650'%S 025'6¢2 0£L'62 828'z¢ 0 8z8'ze
{(G/8'5LL)  ole'vOy  L¥S'682 L0Z'9ge oISt L9E'Z91L Lrr'el 0z6'sti
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(6€L'L1) Lov'ie 8zLEL 9s€'8l 86}'49 800'8 0 800°8
(299°12) L6v'6¥ 628'/2 0/8'82 £¥6'61 ¥eZ'oL 0 veZ'9L
0 0 0 0 #9611 0 0 0

0 00009 0009 000'se 000'62 000'GE 0 000'GE
(£08'6) 00L'z¢ £62'2C 62l'81L 2LE'PL ¥00'€l 0 ¥00'clL
0 £88'/2 £88'/7 G9Z'oL 6v.'62 999'/1 0 999'/1
(816°805)  098°1L€SL ¢P62Z0°L 055969 6v.c9 809798¢ 668°€0) 0127282
(816'806)  098°1€S') ¢p6CZO’l 0SS5'969 6Y7/'€9. 809'98¢ 668'€0} 012282
50T o¥5'92c . 185'82¢C Z51°TEL T.6°50} 6cc°cel 0 6££CEL
oLs'e 2e0's8 2r5'88 1 zo9'sh geg'ey 6v9'LS 0 6v9'LSG
(G1¥'1) PLG LPL 650°0v1L 055'z8 8€1'Z9 689'18 0 689°18
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
{oc1¢) 0S.°2 0Z9% eVl G69C 0 569C

0 0 0 0 0 0

(0g4) 052 0 8611 0

pug tea)

aouemen | jabpng
S10C

uoifjodfoad
|puz yeap

jebpng

pajeloid

uonoaloid
a-1-A Joud

uofjodfoid

a-1-A

sjuaw-
ysnipy

|s40bpa @

| a-1-A

pieog sjelig uid

sjejidsoH [ejo1
ale) wanedu) sayo
ssjnjisuj yyesy jejusiy
S9OIAIOS UOIEDIX0)S(]
SIVLIdSOH

ale) sjeusely pIIyo [ejol
818D 48410 B JeY8YS
S9N)[10B [BUONHO8LI0D
sis)ua) uopualeq
suonnyysuj Buped piyo
SIBJISM PIUD 'S'ST
Aousby Bujoe|q 1 aWwoH dnoig)
Boid wwon ansusiuj
19)50 ] Juswieal] B a1e) 18180
AV FLYNYILIVY AWHD

a1e) Alunwwos [ejoy
$)80Q JayiQ - uonINN Alepi3
paisAleQ sWoH - uonmnN Alepg
ayebaibuog - uoguiny Auep|3
a1e) Aunwwio) J1Byi0
Buiar yuspuadapu; ouj *ddo
swelibold Aousnbulsq ou; "ddo
$321A18G uoneyIodsuel |
Woddng Ajiwey
asnqy ansswoq By s|dosayg
saoIAleg diysuelpienc)
8180 sWoH anoddng
FAVO ALINNWINOD

SIaAIBAN DOUEB)SISSY [EDIPOIN {01
S.17 sualpiyd
SYIAIVM IONVLSISSY TVIIa3an

9JuesIssy Jual|d jejo)
80UEB)SISSY JUSIID 48UI0 B diysupy
aouejsissy ABisug
uofjeuodsuel] Jssy [eolpsiy
|eung % |esaung
sjuswAhed Jeusg z-pA
FONVLSISSV LN2IND

si1aquiayy pieog |ejol
aspiwwon buiby
Bulures g



91L0z/9/6 ¥ 40 1 obed pJeog 9)e)g Ui

(98v'65Z°1) 0S§.°65L°cZ ¥9Z'08F'Zz  88L°6L9°CL 0£L°Z9L'8 200°v9¥°ZL 8.G'Y9¢ Sey'660°Th S3YNLIANIAX3 VL0l

zil'ege ¥S2'622°V 1 998'6LL°C . 061'820°) vZE'G08 V69°0LL°L  160°CS £09°8LL°L pajdeLuo0) 1934j1Q0 |BJOL

000'0¥ 0 0000 0 0 089°Ct 0 089°Ci UOISSIWIIOY) MBIAIES|D)

0 0 =0 0 0 0 0 0 S}S0D) JIBaA J0ld

6v0°LL ceo'lle  1A088¢ 965191 660°vEL LLL'6EL 0 1.2'6¢E1L S30IAI8G SNOBUR|ROSIN

6vZ'y 81G'ceT 19298z 9€9'sel 8Y6'rLL o wlv'/EL 0 viv'icL S}s09) [eoipaly Alejouy

0 0 0 : 0 t] 0 0 0 sweiboid Aeq/iopn

(000'01) 0000} €€8's 268’8 0 0 0 yleaH [ejualy Aousbiows

0 000°051 005'/8 gse'sy £95'€9 0 £96°¢9 ddl Al

€16'9/2 zie'oeT ¥88'/€1 8/¥'88 £81'66Z 0 £81°66¢ weiboid G161

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sasnoH AemjieH vaov

0 /60'629 0¥9'voe 25092 0v9'v9e 160'2S 6v5CLe uoRNgLUeD Ajunog sren Ajwe

00€vL Sv.'8ve 101G ¥60°0GL eYy'esl 0 ShP'esSl (MVIN-UON) 21D 8jewa)y Jnpy
J31OVILINOD ¥3H1O

aduele | 19bpng |uonoeloid | jebpng |uonosfoud _=o=uw._o‘_n_ sjusw-  |s1abpa @
pu3z tea) {§5102 [pug seap _ poajelold [@-1-A 1ouUd | Q-1-A snlpy | @-1-A



9102/8/6
(zze) L0Z'ob 10225 00G'9
(2ov'L) 950'¥2 6/1'08 £21L'29
Lz8't £/€'2 682'6 916'0
Lrsiel 62¥'€TS £66'82. #95'602
£92'92 9y6'c8. 9v6'€8. 0
(69) 1£8'68 000'0G1 €91'09
A gpe'9 8ve'g 0002
(221'1) 0 0 0
(G86) 0 0 0
LyZ'€olL 66£'0.2 0.2'0¥8°L LLE'0LG L
886'9 000'Z 00001 000'€
¥66'LE ¥¥6'vZ¢ 0£S'SLy 985'06
0 000'09 00009
()] (0 0 0
SPS'vel 0 0 0
2£L'G2 866'LZ} 116121 68.6'ch
(ove've) A 182've £96'¢C
0 0 0 0
(865'10€) £69'G59 2€8°0PY'L 6E1'68/
0 0 1/8'%8 L18'V8

€LP'LEC GL1'166°L ove'sol'e LLL'LLL'L

¢ jo | abed

69€°v1L9 1lg'680°¢ 81£°685'6 L¥6'c06*9

weibold Aq Arewwing

(Lo0'9g) (2¥0'2L) 889'8LY 0€.'06¥
(G28'9L1) ¥89'GEL z.€'9€2 889'001
0 0 000'0L 000'0L
0 (9gz'op) 9£Z'0¥
(112'22) zoz'zL 105121 662601
69Y'262 (016'69) 108'02¢"L L1L2'08¢g'L
019122 667'€9. 181'21G6°L 882'6Y.
(8¥1'g) vl rL'oz 821'92
AN R 7A SEY'PEL ££¥'608 000'G.
181'891 G06'€SY G06'G9S 000'2LL
oL¥'ov 828'/GL'L 689196V L98'60Y'S
aduUelIeA >>0.._ Xe\l m._:a_—ucwaxm 0::0>0m_
3ebpng

ajgeionepun ()

9ze'08 €08'c TOOHOSAYd S339 ASNd 881G
98G°.8 €21'29 wes| $90IAI8S Pajeulpiood 0Z1LG
€8e'e 1£8'2 SININSSISSY dIHSNIM S0LS
625'v2. Lb9'vie NOILNIAYALNI ATHVYI GZ1G
€99°LG. 0 IMVLNI AONINONITIA HLNOA 0805
690°0G1 €91'09 ¥dl 3-Al 020§
gehil €zl 0 ONINIVHL INTHYd Y31S04 8905
vy 1L 0 Ad-AIYM SLTSNIYATHD 2v0S
686 . 686 0 HW-AIVA S1TSNIYATIHD  LP0S
8¢ljor  ¥688T') 9e.'081'L dQ-AIVM SL7SNINATHO 0Y0S
. . EA ¥ SIMOVS 9€05
0ge9ge  BLE'/6E 6Z¥'0Ll SAMNYL 319VYLS ® 34VS 1206
00009 000'09 3asngay J1LS3IN0d 0205
c. 0 0 L¥OddNS ATINYL 810§
(Gvepel)  v6 6£9'¥T1 90Yd d00 SNIMATHD 121§
99z¢0L  €80'tyl L18'0v AINI IAISNILNI 8 ATHVI VA 600G
o/gye . Z9G'8S 166'€2 ONIAM LNIANIJFANI HLNOA 8005
0 0 SIOYVYHO JLVLS SAIV HLNOA 9005
1G6'6L9') 199'22L SAalY HLNOA S00S
8.2'/8 8.2'/8 IV dIHSNIM 2006
868'62.'C 961'920'} NOILYOOTIV 2ISVE SINIUATIHD  100S

saljiwe4 '@ UAIP|IYD

800°L.1'Z . ££8°/8L'6 GZ8'9LL'9 yijeaH Joineyag |ejol
(lyooe) 66982 gel'eze SNOILNTOS INIWYIMOdINT HLNOA 0605
. BgG'z6e 6£9'€LG 180°192 NVHO0Ud 15161 £905
e 0 0 HLVIH TVINAW AONIDHINT +¥0S
(9gz 0 L 9gz'0ov HLIVIH TYININ Q31411830 €505
elvee ZeguGl 0zZL'stL ANV 0019 VAoV 1£0S
(BLg29e)  eT8'LlL) z0z'ses'L 3OINYIS WINOD dINOD  £20S
pg8ley  0£9'TSYL L¥.'096 WVY90dd 140ddNS ALINNWINOD  620S
¢9ke  06C'YE 821'9z Y0078 HLTVIH TVANIWN 110S
806'L18 L0v'201L HLIV3AH TYLININ AONIOYINT £00G
186'26% 1G2'102 SNVH ¥3a3N7 €005
gee'sge'y LIB'LYl'e NOILYOOTIV OISVd 0005

yijjeaH Joiaeysg

ainjipuadxyg anuanay welbouy

uonosfodd jenuuy

Juswsle}s |eloueulq sainjipuadxd ¥ anusAsyY 910z AN uo paseq uonosfoid
welbold jo a1e}s INJNLHYLIA SIDINYIS NYIWNNH ALNNOD NOSHI443ar

joayg Aewwng



9102/8/6 ¢ jo z abed welboid Aq Arewwng

2058 [z £1.6¥6 L 826°69.°L 8CL°L. £20°6£6°L 682'19/°L J9)us) HHAV % Pulby lejol
0 0 ,
(L) GE6'Y /15'eg 286'82 o Ibe'se 0¥6'62 31 3TLIL €916
(oc8'pL) ZL1'0L ogg'ss €12's9 969'1L6 £¥.'99 JOINY3IS JAILYOJdNS g-lil 661G
(ogL'8l) 110'6. ZoL'¥0l §20'se . z£8'22L 620'sZ 3sngv ¥3d13 8sLs
0 888 v.8'8 986'2 v/8'Q 986'/ dsos /51§
962'0¢ Lev'LL 869'8YL L9218 ze6' L1l 162191 SIVAN AIYIAITIA SSLS
££8'g $20'01 FAR R <10 62 Pl - 580'8PL ¥68'07L SIvaW ILIS P¥GLS
(€92) 1£2'2 0002 £9zZ'y - £9/'2 €9Z't Q-1 I3DIAY3S INOH-NI 2SLS
POg'vL Lzs'se 06¥'8ve 696'222 . 11l'see 195'222 NOILVLIHOdSNYHL LSLS
0 0€0'} g20'Le 866'61 _ gzo'le 866'61 dISN 820%
692 98z'9v cL1'e0l 128'95 v$8'201 12896 SIDIAYIS JAILDTLOYd LINAY 2208
Ler'elL 112'¢8 660621 288'GP 8/9'GLL Z88'GY SIDIAYTS LI4INIE ILVIS 9206
1086 001'2¢ 001°2¢ 0 £62'22 0 WYYD0¥Yd dIHSNVIAYYND S206
(g96'ge) (8L1'ecl) 960'698 ¥12'366 899'198 128'856 J0UNOSIY HAVSIA/ONIDY 870G
P8l 0 600'61 600'61 . 90Z'6L 67012 ddns WVY4 SHINWITHZTY Z10S
o 2¥QYV 3 uoisialg Bulby
610°SP L£G‘96G 650°222°2 826°G19°}L GLZ'ShLT 29.°c65°L uolsialg Hoddng oiwouoog tejol
¥6¥'8 0 0 0 0 ¥6¥'8 JONVLSISSY LNIITD 001§
(A 0 0 0 0 LLL IHVOAVA Z-M ¥20S
909'0L 0 0 0 0 909'01 1384 €208
(502'2) (008't) 0 008'¥ 0 §60'C 1S¥i4 NIHATHD 120G
0 0 pLS vl PLG LPL 6£0'0¥) 8E0'0¥) NWYHD0Yd ADYINT £S0S
0 0 0 0 0 0 NVHO0¥Yd Z-M 6508
88¥'GG1L Lov'ez 88¥'GG) 120'2el 0 lezo'zel NINGQY 3Y8VD AVA QTIHD €505
(Lg0'221) 0/8'225 /50'6/6°L 181'26€'L | 982'500'T 62¢'00€'L JONYNILNIVIN INODNI  LS0S

uolsialg Hoddng s1wouooy

lpe'age v61'626'7 995°166'8 2S€'290' .905'z5¢2'8 659'LLL'E Soljiwed g UdJpiiyp €304
0 0 .

(069'%1) CLY'SL TLY'GL 0 - €6V'LE LEE'} SYHV3A 379IA3TH4ONI 6816

aosuelepn Ano xe] aanjipuadxy anuandy alnypuadxg anuaAdy weabouy

jobpng uoijosfold enuuy

ajqesoneyun () 199yg Arewwung

Juswielels |eloueul4 salnjipuadx3 @ snuansy 910z AINr uo paseq uoljosloid
welboid jo ejeis INJNLHVLIA STDIAYIS NYINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r



9102/8/6 € o ¢ obed weibold Agq Arewwng

199yg aouejeg woy Buisde-UoN sapnioul 8ouBLiEA 910N

aoueledg JoN
199°8v0‘L  8sv'glz 0s.'6gl'ce  zez'lzs'ee gev‘08v'ze zol'olg‘ee [ejol GNVYNO
(926°2) (688°2.5'8) $50°2£6 £¥6'608'6 (g1£'695'g) 168°666 1211256 UOISIAIQ S921A19G aAfjRIISIUIWPY [el0L
0 @LL'YvL) 2LL'YYL @uvwl) TLLYYL spun Buisde UoN Joeys soueleg
0 296'69S 296695 | 296695 Z96'69S AVILNO TVLIdYD 0L2s
0 0 0 0 0 paJes|D pesylsrO 00ZS
ogl'se (16¥'005'8) 089'v92 121'69.'8 G85'0€Z 19Z'v9.'8 Ana xe] @ pesyieng 0025
€02 r6'PS r6'vS 0 Tr6'vrS €02 JUNODO2Y MOIDST BOIUSA G615
rzi'svl) AN ] (rzi'evl) pales|p Juswebeue 0615
182'9P9 808'6¥7. 898'6¥. 280'€01L juswsBeuey 0616
6.£°09 ozl'ev STAN 14 0 . z8e'L Pe6'LL SIDIAYAS AIANNANN 281G
, UOISIAIQ S92IAIDS aAlJESIIUWIpPY
2ouepeA Ano xe] ainyjipuadxgy snuaney hnoq me, - mﬁ.n.whsu_u:onxm_ anuaAay welboud
jobpng . uonsefold [enuuy

sjgesonejun () joayg Alewiwing

Juswslels [eroueUl4 sainjipuadxg g anusAsy 910z AN uo paseq uolosfoid
weibolid jo 8)els INJINLHYJIA STDIAYIS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r



£\
NATIONAL RECOVERY MONTH

2016

WHEREAS, behavioral health is an essential part of health and one’s overall wellness; and

WHEREAS, prevention of mental and/or substance use disorders works, treatment is effective, and
people recover in our area and around the nation; and

WHEREAS, preventing and overcoming mental and/or substance use disorders is essential to achieving
healthy lifestyles, both physically and emotionally; and

WHEREAS, we must encourage relatives and friends of people with mental and/or substance use
disorders to implement preventive measures, recognize the signs of a problem, and guide those in need
to appropriate treatment and recovery support services; and

WHEREAS, in 2013, 2.5 million people aged 12 or older received specialty treatment for a substance use
disorder and 34.6 million adults aged 18 or older received mental health services, according to the 2013
National Survey on Drug Use and Health. Given the serious nature of this public heaith problem, we
must continue to reach the millions more who need help; and

WHEREAS, to help more people achieve and sustain long-term recovery, the U.S. Department of Health
and Human Services (HHS), the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA),
the White House Office of National Drug Control Policy (ONDCP), and Jefferson County Human Services
Department invite all residents of Jefferson County to participate in National Recovery Month; and

NOW, THEREFORE, | Jim Mode, Human Services Board Chair, by virtue of the authority vested in me by
the laws of Jefferson County do hereby procfaim the month of September, 2016 as

NATIONAL RECOVERY MONTH

in Jefferson County and call upon the people of Jefferson County to observe this month with
appropriate programs, activities, and ceremonies to support this year’s Recovery Month.

In Witness Whereof, | have hereunto set my hand this 8th day of September, in the year two thousand
fifteen, and of the Independence of the United States of America the two-hundred and fortieth.

Human Services Board



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-____
Supporting of increased funding in the Children and Family Aids allocation

Executive Summary

The Department of Children and Families provides funding to counties through the Children and
Family Aids allocation for the provision of child abuse and neglect services, including
prevention, investigation, treatment, and out-of-home placement costs. Over the past few years,
the child welfare workload has increased in all counties across the state, but the base funding for
child welfare cases has not increase since the Department of Children and Families was created
in 2009. As a result, counties are struggling to recruit and retain child welfare workers. This
resolution requests the state of Wisconsin, in its 2017-19 state biennial budget, to increase
funding to counties in the Children and Family Aids all cation to assist counties in serving the
increasing number of children and families in the ¢ fare system. The Administration &
Rules Committee met on August 31, 2016, and the Human Servrces Board met on September 13,
2016, and both recommended forwarding this reso |

WHEREAS, the Executive Summary is hereby*
resolution, and

orporated by reference into this

WHEREAS, the number of child protective services (CP \referrals has increased by 30
percent since 2007 — from 55,895 referrals in 2007 to 72,698 in 2014, and

children in out-of-home care has increased from 7,653 in

WHEREAS, the n
20,384 in 2015, and

S reports has increased from 18,706 in 2011 to

WHEREAS, the number ldren in Need of Protection and Services (CHIPS)
petitions filed with the court has increased 12.5 percent from 2008 to 2015, and

WHEREAS, the stress of increasing caseloads is taking its toll on CPS workers, causing
many experienced child welfare workers to leave the profession, and

WHEREAS, the leading cause of these increases is the use of heroin, opiates, and
methamphetamines, and

WHEREAS, it is critical that counties have the resources necessary to ensure the safety
of children in every corner of the state, and

WHEREAS, counties are struggling to identify resources to increase child welfare staff,
especially given the significant overmatch counties already put in the human services system.




NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Jefferson County Board of
Supervisors does hereby request that the state of Wisconsin, in its 2017-19 state biennial budget,
increase funding to counties in the Children and Family Aids allocation to assist counties in
serving the increasing number of children and families in the child welfare system, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be sent to Governor Scott

Walker, Department of Children and Families Secretary Eloise Anderson, Department of
Administration Secretary Scott Neitzel, area legislators, and the Wisconsin Counties Association.

Fiscal Note: This resolution will have no fiscal impact.

Ayes Noes Abstain Absent

Requested by
Administration & Rules Committee/Human Services Board 09-13-16

J. Blair Ward: 08-25-16
REVIEWED: Administrator ; Corp. Counsel ; Finance Director







(000009

Ser'sze’t
£L00T




 levzisTz) (ees'see)  (ziL'ow)

- 199'ew
Tes Tl

. 86S'BLE
 E6yoT
986
L
. psoly
e .Q.,:NN.
L e
. 08117
, o osegier
€Ly boch
e ,,memw,
, - gster
ws0e - o YT
6Eg6L . 009°0L
geCIT - ee00T
Tegwr . gorer
69T /gTeT

,..cmmwm - = . mw.,,.mﬁ

. EY50T6.
_ seL'ses

©oerer
o mrefE

S wmz mmm ‘
. yBEeY8
. vBgoTL

T

L6T°905'E

86€'T6
1614TC
PleIre
90¢'659

Z8y 8T
18egeL
819%9¢
950°cL
9zL'0v1
6ET/9EC
826’719
662'L8
659VTT
8TL'STI
86L'0C

6ET'E95C
€ST759°S

z62°'022'8
€ESTC0T
0T0'8LET
156'5¢L
864760'S
<:u_>_

wucm.SmE \>mn_ ‘Sm>:m .
88692
pieoipai




00'00€$

mEmom_Qmm,m_o_cm>

Juswisoe|doy

Juswdinbg 3_,_20”5_,

000°0SE$

. EmEmom_amw_ m_oEo>,_

Jusweoelday
juswidinb3 Ajjioe4
~ jJuswsoejdey
21emyos Alejoiq

Juswieoe|dey
EmE linb3 Anjioe

Emrc,mom_o_mm ,,




 [suopesoy;




